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pipe of peace in his hand, reclining upon loffsand surrounded by the implements and em-
blems of mdustry, the spade, the plough,
the locomotive engine

; literature and music
puttmg m a modest appearance in the dis-
tance, m the shape of a book and a lyre. The
whole sculpture is in Binny stone. The work
was executed by Mr. John Steel, R. S. A.,Her Majesty's sculptor in Scotland.

MOLSO:^S BANK,

situated on the corner of St. James and
bt. Peter Streets, is a magnificent building;
built entirely of Ohio sandstone. It is three
stories in height with a lofty basement The
style of architecture is Italian, and is highly
ornamented. ^ ^

BANK OF BRITISH NORTH AMERICA,

situated on St.^ James Street, near St.
Franyois Xavier, is built entirely of cut stone,
and IS of the composite style of architecture

England. It was established in 1836, andwas incorporated by Royal charter in 1840.


